
Department of Energy 
National Nuclear Security Administration 

Washington, DC 20585 

October 1, 2007 

The Honorable A. J. Eggenberger 
Chairman 
Defense Nuclear Facilities Safety Board 
625 Indiana Avenue, NW, Suite 700 
Washington, D.C. 20004-2941 

Dear Mr. Chairman: 

The purpose of this letter is to transmit the National Nuclear Security Administration 
Central Technical Authority (CTA) implementing guidance regarding expectations that 
the safety bases and controls be finalized and approved before a Contractor Readiness 
Assessment begins. I will be transmitting this guidance to the Site Office Managers in 
my role as Line Management Authority for the site offices. 

I mentioned this CTA guidance in my August 14,2007, letter to you as a pending action. 

If you have any comments or feedback, please call me or Mr. Steve Goodrum, Assistant 
Deputy Administrator for Military Application and Stockpile Operations at 
(202) 586-4879. 

Principal Assistant Deputy Administrator 
for Operations 

Defense Programs 

Enclosure 
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Department of Energy 
National Nuclear Security Administration 

W a s h : ~ ~ y t u ~ i .  DC 20505 

M[:MORANl)UAl I-OIl MAR? IN J S('f IOENBAUL'R 
PRINCII'AI, ASSISTANT DLI'U 1 Y ,4DMINISrI I l A  1 O K  
FOR Ol ' t i i4  1 IONS 

FROM:  
c!+Nl!?-AA.[A .rEc!!>!!c:,A,L ,A,[)~!.!~?Q!<!'T)' (CTi'i) q,. 

b 

S U  131 1X"I': S71'AR'TU I' A N D  1iI;S'TART 01; NlJC:L,liAR FAC:li,11'1 tS 

I'hc sal'c s l a ~ - t t i [ ~  and restar-t of nuclear I'acilitrcs is crlsu~~ed L)y a rlgorous PI-ocess sci f'ul.tll 
I I I  l>el,ai-lnic~~t of I211crgy (DOEj Ordcr 425.1 C:. S t a ~ / l [ p  n t ~ d  Re.strti.~ q/'N~rclc?nt- I-'ncrlilic.~. 
and DOE Stancial-d (STU) 3006-2000, P l n ~ ~ i l i r ~ ~ y  a i d  C'o~~iiucl c{Ope~ntionn/ Rcui1itle.s.v 
Ne1~ic1v.s. During the last 18 monttis, sevcral instances Iiave occurred in which IIOIJ 
I-equirements and best practices for star-tup activities may \lave been c i r -cu~~~vented .  1 an1 
issuing [his ~licmorandum to establisll clcar expectations in two key areas and to direct 
actions lo iristitutioi~alize these expectations through tlie directives process. 

I'he first a i m  ~nvolves facility safety tioculnentation. DOE 0 425.1C establishes a set of 
Mini~num Core Kequirenicnts (MClls) for readiness. The seventh MCIi requires safety 
documentation to be In place and implemented tliat describes tlic safety envelope of the 
facility being stai-ted or restarted. I t  is a n  NNSA cxpcctation that this MCR applies to all 
readiness assessments and reviews. Facility safety documentation that addresses an 
activity bcing started or restarted must be approved and implemented prior to beginning 
[lie contractor  readiness assessment or readiness review for that activity. When facility 
safety documcntation requires NNSA approval, tliat approviil n,11s1 hls (.!b!nl!?cc! !>cfc?!-c: t!:c 
st art of tlie contractor's readiness assessment or i-eview. 

'Thc sccond at-ert i~~vi,lves startup notification reports (SNRs).  DOE O 425.1 C cstal~lishes 
St\iI<s as the vehicles hy which agrcemcnt o n  types of rcvie??: and auihorizativn au~liurity 
is documented, and by which senior management is kept infonned. The  01-tler I-equires 
period~c submission of SNRs and recommends a quarterly submission period. Effective 
Gciubcr 15, 2007, it  is an NNSA expectation that SNKs be submitted quarterly and 
that copies be submitted to NA- 10 and to the Chief of Defense Nuclear Safety (CDNS). 
Quarterly SNRs must include summary-level information on all scheduled activities 
that may require readiness reviews and that are projected to occur within the subsequent 
12 months. More detailed information, as described in DOE 0 425. l C  and 
DOE-STD-3006-2000, must be included for activities that have not been included on 

@ Pr~rited wlh  soy ~nk on recycled paper 



previous SNKs. I'roposed startups or restarts that arise between quarterly SNK submittals 
(e.g. for short notice activities or unplanned shutdowns) may be approved as amendments 
to the previous quarter!y SNn.  

1 request that you lbrnlalize these expectations for all Hazard C1atcgor.y 1 ,  2, and 3 nuclear 
activities and operations under your authority. I also request that you advise the 13ef'ense 
Nilclear 1-acililics Safety Board that the commitment in your memorandum of Augus~  14, 
2007, for rhe CTA to issue guidance on this subiect, has been met. Finally, as C'T.A, I an1 
initiating an action through the CDNS, to ensurc that Ihese expectations arc 
institutionalized tlirough the directives process. 

cc: 71'l~omas D'Agostino, NA-1 
.lames h~lcc'clrlncll, NA-2. ! 
Riclirii-d i ' l i~we,  NA-2. i 
Michael 'I'lionlpson, NA- 17 
Carl Spkes, NA- 17 
Manager, Sandia Site Office 
Manager, Pantex Site Oftice 
Manager, Liverrnore Site Office 
Manager, Nevada Site Office 
Manager, Y- 1 2 Site Office 
Manager, Savannah River Site Office 
Manager, 1,os Alanlos Site Office 


